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I'm going through it now. What specifically did you notice?

On 10/18/2012 03:05 PM, Erica Rule wrote:

> Hi Rick,

>

> It seems some of the language you suggested be removed is still in
> this version. Are you comfortable with this as stated or do we need to
> address this?

>

> Erica

>

> ———— Forwarded message —--——-—--————-

> From: *John Ewald* <john.ewald@noaa.gov <mailto:john.ewald@noaa.gov>>
> Date: Thu, Oct 18, 2012 at 2:54 PM

> Subject: Updated Q&As to Geoengineering project

> To: Ciaran Clayton <ciaran.clayton@noaa.gov

> <mailto:ciaran.clayton@noaa.gov>>, Scott Smullen

> <scott.smullen@noaa.gov <mailto:scott.smullen@noaa.gov>>, Brady

> Phillips <brady.phillips@noaa.gov <mailto:brady.phillips@noaa.gov>>,
> Allison Reed <allison.reed@noaa.gov <mailto:allison.reed@noaa.gov>>,
> Jana Goldman <jana.goldman@noaa.gov <mailto:jana.goldman@noaa.gov>>,
> Erica Rule <Erica.Rule@noaa.gov <mailto:Erica.Rule@noaa.gov>>, Rick
> Lumpkin <rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov <mailto:rick.lumpkin@noaa.gov>>,

> Richard Mannix <richard.mannix@noaa.gov
<mailto:richard.mannix@noaa.gov>>

>

>

> All,



VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVVYVYVYVYVYV

Attached are the latest Q&As. Please note that we have an answer to
the logo question. Also we're staying away from the phrasing "donating
drifters" -- we do not donate drifters, rather, we strategically
decide whether or not to give them to groups that offer to deploy them
based on needs.

Since this document is still labeled "draft," it may be best to
continue to coordinate with each other on any inquiries that come in
from media, constituents, etc.
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